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Dear Ms. Benson:

Enclosed, please find the final laboratory analysis report regarding the evaluation of                 
Harmsco Housing MUNI 90-MP and filters HC/90-LT2. Testing was performed in conformance to 
EPA LT2 Guidelines per IBR TM LT2 Rev B 3-Mar-11 with Fluoro-Max 2.0 micron latex spheres at a 
flow rate of 65 GPM.

This analysis was subcontracted to IBR Laboratories (Project 15047) and is not part of Pace Product 
Testing’s ISO 17025 accreditation.

Pace Analytical Services, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to provide you with this product testing 
service.  We value your feedback, would you please take a few minutes to access our customer 
satisfaction survey at: http://www.pacelabs.com/my-account/customer-survey.html .  If you have any 
questions or comments, please feel free to call me at 612.656.1144 or email 
Robert.Monsour@pacelabs.com

Sincerely,

Robert Monsour
Project Manager

Enclosure (IBR Test Report)




